

Parmis Meshgi

UX Designer

parmismeshgi@gmail.com
416-728-6966
linkedin.com/in/parmismeshgi
meshgi.com

–

With over 8 years of teaching experience, I am well-versed in speaking to people to understand their problems, finding ways to solve them, and leading a productive class. Teaching students online during the pandemic inspired me to find new and creative ways to engage others through technology and explore UX design thinking methodologies and tools. My teaching experiences and skills, combined with my UX design skills, give me the unique ability to identify pain points and help users have an improved journey with a product or service.

TOOLS

Figma, Sketch, InVision, POP App, Optimal Sort, Principle, Adobe Creative Suite (Premiere), Zeplin, Microsoft Office, Pen & Paper

SPECIAL SKILLS

UX/UI Design, User Research, Visual Design, Interaction Design, Responsive Design, Design System Creation, Project Management, UI Prototyping, Wireframing, Collaboration, Photography, Drawing

EXPERIENCE

English Teacher | Orange Language Institute

2012 - 2021, TEHRAN, IR

- Taught ESL to 250 students between the ages of 7 and 16
- Taught English to children between the ages of 2 and 4 using the Montessori method of education
- Developed and designed effective teacher training programs
- Created Lesson Plans according to student needs and teacher capabilities

English Teacher | Avin Kindergarten

2016 - 2020, TEHRAN, IR

- Took part in the educational process for 100 students between the ages of 2 and 6 years old
- Planned and delivered English language lessons that incorporated the use of the Montessori teaching method

Keynote Speaker in “How to Teach Online” Workshop.

AUG 2020, TEHRAN, IR

- Shared new and innovative ways to teach English to young learners online

English Teacher | Roshangar High School

2017 - 2019, TEHRAN, IR

- Combined various English teaching methods and techniques to help students improve their final test scores by 20%

EDUCATION

BrainStation | Diploma Candidate, User Experience Design

JUL 2021 - OCT 2021, ONTARIO, CA

Coursera | Google UX Design Professional Certificate

MAY 2021 - JUL 2021, ONTARIO, CA

The University of Tehran | Master of Renewable Energy in Agricultural Mechanization

OCT 2016 - JUL 2019, TEHRAN, IR

The University of Tehran | Bachelor of Agricultural Mechanization

OCT 2012 - JUN 2016, TEHRAN, IR

- Ranked first in a class of 25

PROJECTS

- **“Orange” Educational Application | UX Designer**

JUL 2021 - OCT 2021, BrainStation Capstone project

- Designed an online educational platform that can facilitate learning for young learners